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TO: Board of Supervisors 
FROM: Select_From   Pat Wheatley, Executive Director 

First 5 Children and Families Commission of Santa Barbara County 
 Contact Info: Pat Wheatley, 805-884-8085 

SUBJECT:   Appointment of Interim County Member Alternate Commissioner Beverly Taylor 
 

County Counsel Concurrence  Auditor-Controller Concurrence 

As to form: N/A  As to form: N/A     
Other Concurrence:   
As to form: N/A  
 

Recommended Actions:   
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 

a) Approve Beverly Taylor, Chief Probation Officer to serve as the County Member Alternate 
Commissioner on the First 5 Children & Families Commission. 

Background:  
Until December 2011, the Chief Probation Officer served as the County Member Alternate 
Commissioner on the First 5 Children and Families Commission.  Presently there is an Interim Chief 
Probation Officer serving that department during the recruitment process for the new Chief Probation 
Officer.  During this interim process Beverly Taylor, Deputy Chief Probation Officer has been asked to 
serve as the County Member Alternate Commissioner.  Ms. Taylor is very familiar with First 5.  Her 
term as the County Member Alternate Commissioner will expire on an annual basis and can be 
reappointed at the same time as other “County Members” are appointed by the Board of Supervisors. 
Performance Measure: 
The members of the First 5 Children & Families Commission will be required to devote a substantial 
amount of time attending monthly Commission meetings, and evaluating future funding proposals, 
monitors outcomes and existing grants, and ongoing Strategic Planning. 
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Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 

NoneSpecial Instructions:  

Send a minute order of the Board’s action to the First 5 Commission of Santa Barbara County 
Attention: Sara Soto Gonzalez 
Attachments:  

None 
Authored by:  
Pat Wheatley, Executive Director 
cc:  
Beverly Taylor, Chief Probation Officer 


